The objective of this guide is to Screen and Move Candidate(s).

Security Role

• Recruiter

Contents

Move Candidates through Recruiting Stages	.1
MQ Review Complete	.2
Recruiter Phone Screen	.3
Manager Application Review	.3
Manager Phone Screen	.3
Interview	.3
Manager Feedback	.5
Recruiter Feedback Acknowledgement	.5
Interview Decision	.5
Reference Check	.5
Assessment	.9
Background Check1	10
Move Evergreen Candidate to Linked Requisition1	1
Move to Offer1	3
Propose Compensation1	3
Generate Offer Letter1	4
Edit Offer1	6
Duplicate Records Check – Merge1	16
Move Forward to Ready for Hire	8

Move Candidates through Recruiting Stages

- 1. Applications will be received in the Screen/Agency Review stage.
- 2. Select a Candidate. There are multiple ways to find your Candidates.
 - a. Click the Candidate tab from the Recruiting Hub.
 - **b.** Or, from your Inbox.
 - c. Or, if you know the requisition you are working with, go to Job Requisitions, find, and click on that specific Req. From there, scroll down the page to find the Candidates.
- 3. Select the Candidate(s) to act upon.
- 4. Click on the Candidate name to begin screening.
 - i. You will first review applications for minimum qualifications. Applications must reflect the minimum qualifications in order to move forward in the selection process.

- (1) If the application does not reflect the required qualification, it must be declined in this stage as "Does not met minimum qualifications". Applicants will receive an automatic notification that they did not meet the qualifications the day following the declination.
- ii. If you have an agreement with State Personnel Talent Acquisition to complete the minimum qualification review, the applications received in this stage will be minimally qualified and should be considered accordingly.
- 5. From the **Candidate Home Screen**, you can view information about the applicant (see the blue section on the left of the screen).
- 6. After screening, take Actions using the orange button at the bottom of the page. You can:
 - a. Move Forward Select from options (you must complete at least one of the steps v vii to move on to the Offer stage):
 - i. MQ Review Complete
 - ii. Recruiter Phone Screen
 - iii. Manager Application Review
 - iv. Manager Phone Screen
 - v. Interview
 - vi. Reference Check
 - vii. Assessment
 - b. Decline

NOTE: Workday will send automatic non-selection notices for options ii through vi below.

- i. Screen Candidate Withdrew
- ii. Screen Does not meet minimum qualifications
- iii. Screen Not selected for hire.
- iv. Screen Not selected for interview.
- v. Screen Requisition Canceled
- vi. Screen Unable to contact Candidate.
- 8. Click OK.

MQ Review Complete

Candidates moved to the step remain in the screen stage, with the label MQ Review Complete. You can use this step as a signal that the candidate passed the minimum qualification review. From this step, you will either move the candidate forward or decline the application.

- 7. Move Forward Select from options:
 - Recruiter Phone Screen
 - Manager Application Review
 - Manager Phone Screen
 - Interview
 - Reference Check
 - Assessment
- 8. Decline

NOTE: Workday will send automatic non-selection notices for options b through f below.

- Screen Candidate Withdrew
- Screen Does not meet minimum qualifications.
- Screen Not selected for hire.
- Screen Not selected for interview.
- Screen Requisition Canceled
- Screen Unable to contact Candidate.
- 9. Click OK.

Recruiter Phone Screen

Candidates moved to the step remain in the screen stage, with the label Recruiter Phone Screen. Note, a self-schedule calendar can be added to this stage to allow candidates self-select a time for a phone screen. See Setting Up Self-Schedule Calendars Guide for more information. From this step, you will either move the candidate forward or decline the application.

10. Move Forward – Select from options:

- Interview
- Recruiter Phone Screen
- Manager Application Review
- Manager Phone Screen
- Reference Check
- Assessment

11. Decline

NOTE: Workday will send automatic non-selection notices for options b through f below.

- Screen Candidate Withdrew
- Screen Does not meet minimum qualifications.
- Screen Not selected for hire.
- Screen Not selected for interview.
- Screen Requisition Canceled
- Screen Unable to contact Candidate.
- 12. Click **OK**.

Manager Application Review

Applications moved to the Manager Application Review step will be assigned to the Hiring Manager for action (*the hiring manager can move applications forward or decline applications if you utilize this step*). See Hiring Manager Recruiting Guide for more information.

NOTE: Hiring Managers cannot see attachments when applications are shared via the Manager Application Review only. If you wish for them to view the attachments (such as resumes), you will need to use the Share Application function. Once you share the application through this method, the resume will be accessible through the Manager Application Review as well. See Print & Share Applications Guide for more information.

Manager Phone Screen

Applications moved to the Manager Phone Screen step will be assigned to the Hiring Manager for action (*the hiring manager can move applications forward or decline applications if you utilize this step*). See Hiring Manager Recruiting Guide for more information.

Interview

The interview stage can be used to deliver self-scheduled interview tasks or track interview schedules. For Self-Schedule Steps, see Setting Up Self-Schedule Calendars Guide. The below instructions are for tracking interview schedules.

13. Moving a candidate to the Interview stage will populate a task to schedule the interview.

- Click Schedule or Skip on the task.
 - i. Schedule allows you to record information about when the interview is scheduled.

- 14. Complete the appropriate details and click next.
 - You must enter the date, interviews, and duration. You will enter the time of the interview on the next screen.

Schedule Interview (Prior Worker) - JR2024-00008102	Reemployment Coordinator - RE	SEA/UI (C-0000)	
Date + @7/16/2024 (∰) Time Zone + x SMF06:00 Central Time (Chrcage) 1 Bem			
Order *Interviewers	*Duration (in minutes)	Interview Type	Notes
	30	X In Person :=	Notes can be entered here.
 Location Selection 			
Use Same Location or Room			
Overall Comment			
Next			

15. Click Schedule, complete the appropriate details, and click OK.

Schedule Interview
Time Zone
GMT-06:00 Central Time (Chicago)
Interviewers *
Start Time *
07/16/2024 🖬 08:00 AM
Duration (in minutes) *
60
Locations
:=
Cancel OK

- 16. Click **Next** at bottom of screen.
- 17. Complete the applicable details if you wish to send an email to the interviewers. **NOTE**: it is recommended that you add text in the Body section to give details about the interview schedule as very limited information is pre-populated. If you do not wish to send an email, click the box next to Do not send email.

18. Click Submit.

Manager Feedback

Once an interview is scheduled, the hiring manager will receive a task to provide feedback, if desired. They will receive a task that allows them to enter a rating and comments. See Hiring Manager Recruiting Guide for more information.

Recruiter Feedback Acknowledgement

- 19. Once the hiring manager submits feedback, the recruiter will receive a task to acknowledge the feedback.
 - Review and click Submit.

Interview Decision

The interview decision task will appear once the interview steps are complete, where the next step for the candidate is indicated. You will either move the candidate forward or decline the application.

If you do not receive an interview decision (either because the interview wasn't scheduled, or the manager didn't provide feedback), you can access the move forward tasks by opening the candidate profile and clicking Actions in the blue menu. Then click Job Application, select the appropriate requisition, click OK, and then you will be presented with the Move Forward/Decline options.

- 20. Move Forward Select from options:
 - a. Additional Interview.
 - b. Assessment.
 - c. Reference Check.
 - d. Background Check.
 - e. Offer.
- 21. Decline

NOTE: Workday will send automatic non-selection notices for options b through e below.

- a. Interview Candidate Withdrew.
- b. Interview No show for interview.
- c. Interview Not selected for hire.
- d. Interview Requisition Canceled.
- e. Interview Unable to contact Candidate.

Reference Check

The Reference Check stage is used to collect reference information, or track references needed.

22. If you wish to collect reference information through the system, the Reference Check Template must be added prior to any candidates being moved to this stage.

23. From the requisition, click related actions > Job Change > Assign Reference Template.



24. Select the Basic External Reference Check reference template.

	Reference Template	× Basic External Reference Check	2	∷≣
--	--------------------	-------------------------------------	---	----

- 25. Click OK.
- 26. When the reference template is attached and a candidate is moved to this stage, the candidate will receive a task in their candidate home to **Add References**.

Add References
Provide details for at least one, but no more than 3 work related references. Notify your references that they may be contacted.
Add

27. Once the candidate enters reference information, you will get a task to Review Add References.

eview Add Refe	Pam Beesly - JR20	525-0000251 infom
Country * Vnited S	States of America	
First Name * Jim]
Middle Name]
Last Name * Halpe	rt]
Email *	JimHalpert@noemail.com	
Phone Device Type *	× Mobile	:=
Country Phone Code *	$\times~$ United States of America (+1)	∷≡
Phone Number *	1234567890	
Phone Extension		
Job Title		
Company Name		
Relationship Type *	× Co-worker …	∷≡
Арргоvе		

- 28. If acceptable, click **Approve**.
- 29. The reference will get a notification from Workday to complete the reference request. You have options if you need to resend, or enter the information on behalf of the reference in the **Manage References** task.

Manage References	nage References Pam Beesly - JR2023-00000251 Information Technology Application Developer (C-0000000142)									
图 +18521479633 (Telephone)										
PamBeesly@noemail.com										
1 item								≂ 🗆 J 🎟 [
Available Actions		Referee	Status	Email Address	Phone Number	Job Title	Company Name	Relationship Type		
Resend Submit Reference		Jim Halpert	Request Sent	☑ JimHalpert@noemail.com	图 +11234567890 (Mobile)			Co-worker		
Edit Referee Details										

30. Reference information can be viewed in the Screening tab under references.

	Kelly Kap	■ ■ oor (C-	Screening Questions Ass	essments References	Background Chee	k History				
For: JR2	0000000 023-00000262 Pr (Action	ofessional Engineer II	Reference Check	pplication: Kelly Kapoor - JR203	23-0000262 Profe	essional Engineer II (C-0000000150))			
	8		1 item							2 v 🗆 🗉 💷
	Phone	Email	Reference	Referee	Status	Email Address	Phone Number	Job Title	Company Name	Relationship Type
88	Summary		Reference	Andy Bernard	Submitted	andybernard@noemail.com	窗 +1852147 (Mobile)	HR Manager	Dunder Mifflin	Co-worker
	Overview									v
	Duplicates									
	Additional Data		Activity (17)							
	Screening		Type "@" to tag some	ione.		Post				

31. Click **Reference** to review the information.

Questionnaire External Candidate Referenc	Respondent Andy Bernard				
	Submission Date				
	08/29/2023				
3 items		XII	Ŧ	▦	▦
Question	Answers				*
How many years have you known the candidate?	0				
Which strengths did the candidate display while working with you?	Kelly is an amazing office assoc	iate.			
Please upload your Reference Letter for the Candidate					+

- 32. If an Internal candidate or Prior Worker candidate is moved to the Reference Check stage, a **To Do for HR Reference Check for Current or Prior Employee** will populate for the primary recruiter.
- 33. Complete the appropriate tasks as applicable, per agency policy, outside of Workday.
- 34. Click **Submit** on the To Do.
- 35. Click **Review Reference Check Decision**. You will either move the candidate forward or decline the application.

If you do not receive a decision task, you can access the move forward tasks by opening the candidate profile and clicking Actions in the blue menu. Then click Job Application, select the appropriate requisition, click OK, and then you will be presented with the Move Forward/Decline options.

- a. Move Forward Select from options:
 - i. Interview.
 - ii. Assessment.
- iii. Background Check.
- iv. Offer.
- b. Decline

NOTE: Workday will send automatic non-selection notices for options ii through v below.

- i. Reference Check Candidate Withdrew.
- ii. Reference Check Negative references received.
- iii. Reference Check Not selected for hire.
- iv. Reference Check Requisition Canceled.
- v. Reference Check Unable to contact Candidate.

Assessment

Candidates that are moved to the Assessment Stage will produce a task for the recruiter to assess the candidate. Note, there are no integrated assessments; this is for tracking purposes only. The assessment stage can be helpful to use a holding space, or tracking other tasks/stages not built into the system.

36. Open Assess Candidate task and update the Overall Status.

Assess Candidate										
Leslie Knope (C-000000161)										
窗 +1111111111	窗 +11111111111 (Telephone)									
⊠ Leslieknope@	덛 Leslieknope@noemail.com									
Jobs Applied to 1										
Action Required	Action Required Assessment									
Source	Source Advertisement -> Billboard									
Hiring Manager										
Recruiter										
Overall Date 🔸	11/09/2023 🖬		_							
Overall Status *	× Pass 🖸	≔								
Comment										
0 items										
+ Assessment Test Score Status										
	No Data									
Submit	Submit Save for Later Cancel									

37. Click Submit.

Click **Make Assessment Decision**. You will either move the candidate forward or decline the application.

If you do not receive a decision task, you can access the move forward tasks by opening the candidate profile and clicking Actions in the blue menu. Then click Job Application, select the appropriate requisition, click OK, and then you will be presented with the Move Forward/Decline options.

- a. Move Forward Select from options:
 - i. Interview.
 - ii. Reference Check.
- iii. Background Check.
- iv. Offer.

a. Decline

NOTE: Workday will send automatic non-selection notices for options ii through v below.

- i. Assessment Candidate Withdrew.
- ii. Assessment Failed Assessment.
- iii. Assessment Not selected for hire.
- iv. Assessment Requisition Canceled.
- v. Assessment Unable to contact Candidate.

Background Check

Candidates that are moved to the Background Stage will produce a task for the recruiter to select a background check package, and initiates a background check with OneSource Background Check company, if a prior agreement is in place.

38. Select a Background Check Package.

NOTE: OneSource packages can ONLY be selected by agencies with a prior agreement with OneSource. These packages have costs and procurement implications and must NOT be selected without a prior agreement. If you do not have a prior agreement with OneSource, you may Select Background Non-OneSource to use for tracking of background checks completed outside of Workday.

Select Background Check Package
Bob Woodward (C-0000000148)
図 +1 「「(Telephone)
⊠ Bobwoodward@noemail.com
Jobs Applied to 1
Action Required Background Check
Source Recruiter Contact -> Job Fair
Hiring Manager
Recruiter
Name *
Description (empty) > Details
enter your comment
Process History
Background Check- Awaiting Action
Submit Save for Later Cancel

39. Click Submit.

NOTE: the candidate will receive tasks to enter government identifiers and personal information once you click submit.

40. If you have a prior agreement with OneSource and are set up to use the integration, OneSource will contact the candidate directly via email with next steps to conduct the checks.

41. The results can be reviewed in the Screening tab under Background Check History.

■ ■ Eeslie Knope (C- 0000000161)	Screening Questions	Assessments Referenc	es Background Check History			
For: JR2023-00000286 NPERS BG Test 9.2023	Background Check His	tory 1 item				× = = ." 🖩 🖽
Actions	Status Date	Overall Status	Package Name	Package Status	Results URL	A Business Process
8 8	10/02/2023	Completed	TotalCheckPLUS	Completed	https://secure.onesourcebackground.com/c/d/show_or der?order_number=799254&announcements=1	Background Check for Job Application: Leslie Knope - JR2023-00000286 NPERS BG Test 9.2023 (Open)
Phone Email 86 Summary Overview Ouplicates Additional Data Screening	Activity (8)	g someone.		Post		

42. Once the checks are complete, you'll receive a **Review / Make Background Check Decision** Task. You will either move the candidate forward or decline the application.

If you do not receive a decision task, you can access the move forward tasks by opening the candidate profile and clicking Actions in the blue menu. Then click Job Application, select the appropriate requisition, click OK, and then you will be presented with the Move Forward/Decline options.

See notes in the "Ready for Hire – Duplicate records" section prior to moving to ready for hire!

- a. Move Forward Select from options:
 - i. Interview.
 - ii. Reference Check.
 - iii. Offer.
- iv. Assessment.
- v. Ready for Hire.
- b. Decline

NOTE: Workday will send automatic non-selection notices for options ii through v below.

- i. Background Check Candidate Withdrew.
- ii. Background Check Failed Background Check.
- iii. Background Check Not selected for hire.
- iv. Background Check Requisition Canceled.
- v. Background Check Unable to contact Candidate.

Move Evergreen Candidate to Linked Requisition

Candidates on Evergreen Requisitions cannot be moved to Offer. If you are working with an Evergreen Requisition, you will need to move their application to a linked standard Job Requisition.

43. From candidate profile, on applicable application, select Actions in the blue menu.

44. Click Job Application and then Move to Linked Job Requisition.



45. Select the appropriate application (from the Evergreen) that needs moved as well as the standard requisition to which it should be moved.

(Evergreen) (Open)

46. Click **OK**.

Move to Offer

Candidates that are moved to the Offer Stage will produce a task for the recruiter to enter offer details and draft and send an offer letter.

47. Open the **Offer** task. Review all the **Details** by clicking the Pencil Icon.

Initiate Offer for	JR2023-00000288 AAA Administrative Assis	stant	₿ (**
Created: 09/20/2023			
Created: 09/20/2023	Start ~		
Details			
Target Hire Date (Job Requisition)			I
09/28/2023			
Hire Date *			
Hire Reason *			
Location *			
Omaha Correctional Center (OCC) 24/7	7 - Omaha		
Document Language			
English (United States)			

- 48. Enter the Hire Date (when the person will start working).
- 49. Select the Hire Reason.
- 50. Review the Location and Document Language for accuracy.
- 51. Review Working Time for accuracy. Update by clicking the Pencil Icon if needed.
- a. IMPORTANT NOTE: Do not change the Default Weekly Hours. Those should ALWAYS be 40. Workday calculates the FTE by dividing the Scheduled Weekly Hours by the Default Weekly Hours; if they are both the same value, the FTE still shows as 100%!
- 52. Select Next.
- 53. Review information and make edits if needed.
- 54. Select Submit.

Propose Compensation

55. Click Open to complete the Propose Compensation Offer/Employment Agreement step.



56. Review Compensation information, ensuring that everything is correct, especially the compensation (under Salary, Assignment Details). Note, information has populated from the requisition.



- 57. Verify Compensation and plan information. The Assignment Details should list the rate being offered.
 - NOTE: a person must have only one Plan Assignment. Make corrections if needed.

ŝ	(empty)	
	Salary	
	Assignment Details X 2	
	Plan Name • Hourly Plan added	
	Effective Date • 09/18/2023 added	
	Add	
\bigcirc	Submit Save for Later Close	
\bigcirc		

58. Click Submit.

Generate Offer Letter

- 59. From your Workday Inbox, select the Offer Letter item, then click Review to Generate Offer Document.
- 60. Review Offer document.
 - a. Add text, if appropriate, and make updates where there is **Red** text.

- i. For example, where it says, "{Enter Agency Director Name Here}," type the name of your Agency Director.
- Delete **Red** text once updated.
 - i. For example, in the Compensation section, where it says the following, remove the line that says {select one}, then remove the "incorrect" line for your agency.
 - ii. {select one}
 - (a) You will be paid on a biweekly basis every other Wednesday.
 - (b) You will be paid on a monthly basis.
- Make other adjustments to text as desired. The letter will send with the exact text as your preview.
- 61. Select Submit.

Standard Offer Letter Template Source: Offer		
09/14/2023		
Pam Beesly 888 Office Blvd Lincoln , Nebraska 68508		
Dear Pam ,		
We would like to formally offer you the Professional Engineer III (new) position with the Environment and Energy - Agency 84 effective 10/02/2023 . We know that your talents and skills will help grow the State of Nebraska and this position will be a rewarding career opportunity for you. The following information details the conditions of your employment.		
You will receive additional communication regarding where to report on your first day. Additionally, you are responsible for completing all new hire paperwork requirements, including presenting identification documentation for Form I-9 on your first day of employment. Form I-9 instructions, including application identification types, can be reviewed on the USCIS Website: <u>https://www.uscis.gov/i-9</u>		
Conditions of Employment		
Position: Professional Engineer III (new)		
Job Responsibilities: Test		
Work Location: Fallbrook Office Building - Lincoln		
Work Shift:		
Leadership: This position is directly supervised by Shelley A Schneider. The Director of the agency is (Enter Agency Director Name Here).		
Compensation: Your bourty rate of pay for this position is <u>\$38.62</u> per bour		
Submit Save for Later Cancel		

- 62. Upon clicking Submit, the Offer Letter is sent to the Candidate.
- 63. The Candidate will need to log into their Candidate Home Account (if external) or Workday Account (if internal) to complete the following tasks. See candidate guides for more information.
 - Accept the Offer.
 - Enter Social Security Number (external only).
 - Enter Personal Information (external only).
- 64. Once the candidate's offer tasks are complete, you'll receive a **Make Offer Decision** Task. You will either move the candidate forward or decline the application.

If you do not receive a decision task, you can access the move forward tasks by opening the candidate profile and clicking Actions in the blue menu. Then click Job Application, select the appropriate requisition, click OK, and then you will be presented with the Move Forward/Decline options.

- a. Move Forward Select from options:
 - i. Offer.
 - ii. Background Check.
- iii. Ready for Hire.
- b. Decline
- NOTE: Workday will send automatic non-selection notices for options ii through v below.
 - i. Offer Declined Offer.
 - ii. Offer Not internal applicant/employee.
 - iii. Offer Not selected for hire.
 - iv. Offer Requisition Canceled.
 - v. Offer Unable to contact Candidate.

Edit Offer

If an offer needs edited after the original offer is generated, but while the candidate is still in the Offer stage, this can be done through Edit Offer.

- a. From the candidate profile, select Actions and then Job Application.
- b. Select Move Candidate.
- c. Click the Move Forward bubble and then select "Edit Offer" from dropdown list.



- i. This starts the offer process over and will complete the Hire details, Compensation, and Offer Letter tasks again. See Move to Offer section for more information.
- NOTE: Offer history can be viewed on the candidate profile. Select Offer from the Blue menu.
 - ii. Click appropriate tab to see Offer Details, Offer History and/or Offer Attachments.

Duplicate Records Check – Merge

IMPORTANT NOTE: After you move a Candidate record to Background Check OR Offer, you MUST check for duplicates in both Workday and the Payroll and Financial Center (JDE / JD Edwards / E1 / Oracle) PRIOR to moving to ready for hire.

If the person's Candidate record does not include her/his Social Security Number, you must enter her/his SSN onto her/his Candidate Record to prevent an incorrect Merge! You can do this by opening the candidate profile and clicking Actions in the blue menu. Select Personal Data and then Edit Government IDs.

You should check the SSN in JDE on the Employee Look-Up screen (Navigator > State of Nebraska > Payroll > EMPLOYEE LOOK-UP) to identify if the person has a prior work history with the State, and, therefore, a prior Employee ID. Knowing the prior Employee ID will help with further searching in Workday and with the Candidate records merge.

If the candidate has a prior worker account in Workday, her/his Candidate record MUST be merged with the previous Worker record. If this does not happen:

- The candidate will have duplicate accounts, causing issues which require the process to be rescinded until the profiles are merged.
- The record will not feed over to the Payroll and Financial Center because of duplicate SSN.
- 65. Verify that the Social Security Number for the Candidate matches the SSN on the prior Worker record. Candidate records should not be merged with prior worker records without FIRST verifying a match on the SSN.
 - a. Find the candidate in question, navigate to Personal -> IDs (in the blue section). If the person's SSN does not show up on that screen, ask her/him for the information. You can then input the person's SSN on her/his Candidate record.
 - i. Click Actions > Personal Data > Edit Government IDs.
 - ii. Complete the following fields:
 - a) Country = United States of America.
 - b) National ID Type = Social Security Number (SSN).
 - c) Type the SSN in the Current ID field, verifying that the number you enter matches with the person's ID documentation.
 - b. If you are a Recruiter, you will need to have an agency HR Partner do this step Search for their SSN in Workday using the following format in the search bar: id: 123456789. (Remember the colon and no dashes in the SSN!)
- 66. MERGE If the candidate has an old employee account in Workday, you will need to merge their external Candidate record with their old Workday worker account. Do this on the candidate record by navigating to the candidate record, clicking Duplicates in the blue section, and then Merge on the appropriate record. The table below provides inforamtion on how Workday populates duplicates. Note, just because a duplicate is listed, doesn't mean they are a match to your candidate. Verify the SSN match prior to proceeding with a merge.

Туре	Description
Candidate name	 At least one of these combinations must be an exact match: 1. First letter of the First Name and full Last Name. 2. Full First Name and Last Name.
Contact information	 The Phone Number or Email 1. Must be an exact match. Only available for candidate-to-candidate matching. 2. Workday doesn't match phone numbers if the formatting differs. Example: 555-1234 doesn't match with 5551234.
Date of birth	Must be an exact match.
National ID	You can merge records with national IDs that have different expiration or issue dates when the national ID type and ID are the same.

You can't merge two records that have different values for the same type of national ID. If both the source and target records have national IDs of the same type, either: 1. All of the source's national IDs of that type must be contained within the target's IDs of the same type, or
2. All of the target's national IDs of the same type must be contained within the source's IDs of the same type.
Example: You can merge 2 records if the source and target share the same SSN (Social Security Number) and the source has an additional SSN. However, you can't merge the records if they share the same SSN, but both of them have additional, different SSNs.
Workday doesn't compare government IDs when identifying duplicate candidates.

67. You will need to confirm and submit on the next page.

Move Forward to Ready for Hire

This is the final step of application process. Candidates who are moved to this stage will populate an inbox task for the applicable HR Partner for next steps in the Hire Business Process or the Change Job Business Process. Note, they should NOT manually initiate the hire or transfer, as this has already been populated by the recruiter moving the candidate record to ready for hire. See Hire Event Guide or Change Job Guide for more information.